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To All Counsel

Re:  Antelope Valley Groundwater Litigation
Santa Clara County Superior Court Case No. 1-05-CV-049053
Judicial Council Coordination Proceeding 4408

Dear Counsel:

The deposition notices for Thomas Sheahan and Dennis Williams have conflicting times.
Currently, both depositions are scheduled for tomorrow, October 1, 2008 at 9 a.m.

It has been proposed that Sheahan be taken off calendar and made available before he is a
rebuttal witness, if at all, at trial. We have no objection to that stipulation.

In return for this agreement, we would request that Williams” deposition be continued to
Thursday, October 2, 2008 at 10:00 a.m., to accommodate the filing of briefs tomorrow and other
conflicts of counsel. If he is solely a rebuttal witness, we would request that a similar stipulation
as to Mr. Sheahan be entered and that his deposition be continued.

Very truly yours,

Hlontrtey g, Flrecon
Kimberly A. Huangfu
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